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TO:   Linda Gorton, Mayor 

FROM:   

   Todd Slatin, Director 
   Division of Procurement 
 
DATE:   February 29, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: Bid #23-2024 Dunbar and Picadome Elevator Repair 
 

 
Bids for #23-2024 Dunbar and Picadome Elevator Repair for the Division of Parks and 
Recreation were received in the Division of Procurement on February 22, 2024. 
 
Ionwave notified six hundred eighty-three (683) vendors with nine (9) vendors viewing the 
document.  Two (2) bids were received.  The bid from Elevator Solutions Inc. did not meet 
specifications.  Elevator Solutions Inc. is unable to meet the forty-five (45) calendar day time of 
completion. 
 
The bid from DC Elevator Company meets the bid specifications and is within budgetary 
constraints; therefore, I recommend DC Elevator Company.  
 

 


